
From: rm bainbridgedecaturga.com
To: dyann@bainbridgedecaturga.com
Subject: FW: Special Called Meeting - Monday, December 11th at 11:00am
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 10:06:00 AM
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From: Chris Hobby <chrish@bainbridgecity.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:22 AM
To: Bruce Kirbo <bkirbo@kirbolawyers.com>
Cc: Tom Conger (tomconger@bellsouth.net) <tomconger@bellsouth.net>; rm bainbridgedecaturga.com <rm@bainbridgedecaturga.com>
Subject: FW: Special Called Meeting - Monday, December 11th at 11:00am
 
Bruce:
 
The city sent the attached notice to the Post Searchlight on Friday, December 8, 2023, at 4:39 PM. This same notice was also taped to the front door of the Kirbo Center. We do not have a copy of a sign in sheet, and we also do not have any information on the county or development authority meeting notices.
 
Chris
 
 
Chris Hobby - Email Signature

 
 
 
 

From: Allie Godwin <allieg@bainbridgecity.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:16 AM
To: Chris Hobby <chrish@bainbridgecity.com>
Subject: Fw: Special Called Meeting - Monday, December 11th at 11:00am
 

 
 

 

From: Allie Godwin
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 4:39 PM
To: dustin@live1019.com <dustin@live1019.com>; edithmiller58@yahoo.com <edithmiller58@yahoo.com>; Ethan Reddish <ethan.reddish@thepostsearchlight.com>; poorgirl63@yahoo.com <poorgirl63@yahoo.com>; The Post Searchlight <news@thepostsearchlight.com>; wthand@bainbridgega.com <wthand@bainbridgega.com>
Cc: Crystal Hines <crystalh@bainbridgecity.com>
Subject: Special Called Meeting - Monday, December 11th at 11:00am
 

Please see attached meeting notice. 

Thank you, 
 

 


